




- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

April 25, 2023 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Apr 25 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Apr 25 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Apr 28 8:30 a.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 9 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, Elkhart High School Freshman Academy 

May 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Elkhart High School Freshman Academy 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE  

 
C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 

D. MOMENT OF PRIDE  
 

E. CONSENT ITEMS: 

 
Minutes – April 11, 2023 – Board Work Session 
Minutes – April 11, 2023 – Regular Board Meeting 

Claims 
Fundraisers 
Gift Acceptance 

Conference Leaves 
Overnight Trips 

Grants 
Personnel Report 

 

F. FEASIBILITY STUDY UPDATE 
 

G. INSTRUCTIONAL REPORT 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS 

 

I. NEW BUSINESS 
 
Bristol Public Library Board Re-Appointment  

 



BOARD AGENDA April 25, 2023 
 
 

2 
 

  

New Course Offering – The administration presents the following proposed new course 
offering for Board review:  Community Service, Service Based Learning, Work Based 

Learning, Principles of Paralegal Studies, Paralegal Fundamentals, Advanced Paralegal 
Studies, Paralegal Studies Capstone, Principles of Motor Sports, Fundamentals of Motor 
Sports, Advanced Motor Sports and Motor Sports Capstone. 

 
Financial Report – March 2023 
 

Insurance Update  
 
 

J. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 

 
 From Superintendent and Staff 

 

 From Board 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

April 11, 2023 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

6:02 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Dacey S. Davis Jeffrey S. Bliler 

Present: Troy E. Scott Mike Burnett 

 Douglas K. Weaver Kellie L. Mullins 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen 

   

ECS Staff   

Present: Brandon Eakins  

   

   

   
 

Roll Call 

The Board received an update from the Elkhart Area Career Center. Topics 
Discussed 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:01 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dacey S. Davis, President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Secretary 

 
 
                  
_______________________________ 
Jeffrey S. Bliler, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mike Burnett, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 

  
 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

April 11, 2023 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – 
at 7:08 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

 

Board Members Dacey S. Davis Jeffrey S. Bliler 
Present: Troy E. Scott Mike Burnett 

 Douglas K. Weaver Kellie L. Mullins 
  Anne M. VonDerVellen 
    

   
 

Roll Call 

Board president Dacey Davis called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order. 

 

Call to 
Order 

Board member Jeff Bliler recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Ms. Davis discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 

 

 

Lindsey Brander, assistant superintendent of student services, introduced 
Aaron Ball, cofounder of Rio’s Rainbow, and Shelley Poindexter, team leader 

– Elkhart child and adolescence skills at Oaklawn.  Mr. Ball spoke of the 
awesome group of parents, students, and community members who have 
come together with the goal of building a strong resilient community in 

Elkhart County, Elkhart Community Schools, and beyond; this community 
answered that call.  Rio’s Rainbow has been working tirelessly and as of 
November 2022, the Elkhart community responded by raising over $20,000 

to bring programming to North Side and Pierre Moran in honor of Rio Allred, 
Building Hope Week by Week.  The work is not done and will probably never 
be done, but Rio’s Rainbow’s will be here to continue to provide help to our 

community’s children and families.  They are proud of the ECS students who 
participated in Building Hope Week by Week as well as the parents who 
wanted their kids to participate.  They are proud of the collaboration and 

effort among Rio’s Rainbow, Oaklawn, Elkhart Community Foundation, and 
especially Elkhart Community Schools; and most importantly, they are 
proud of Elkhart County.   

 
Ms. Poindexter has worked with Rio’s Rainbow, Elkhart Community Schools, 
and numerous partners to implement Building Hope Week by Week, which 

includes hope and resiliency groups at both Pierre Moran and North Side.  
These groups meet weekly for eight weeks creating a positive safe 
environment for students to focus on the concept of hope and resiliency, 

Moment of 
Pride 



2 
 

building social emotional skills and connections with each other.  Topics 
include relationships, belonging, decision making, building confidence, and 

building hope.  All of these topics/discussions help provide students with 
tools for their “toolbox”. 
 

They collect data in order to evaluate the program.  A pre-test and post-
test is given to students and by far, all students exhibit more knowledge 
and gain helpful tools at the end of the eight weeks.  They are finding 

students enjoy the time with each other, don’t want it to end, and are often 
checking in on each other to see how they are doing by the end of the eight 
weeks. 

 
In response to Board inquiry, Ms. Poindexter told Board members they 
currently do not have a “phase 2” of the program but would love to take 

seventh graders to a phase 2 during their eighth grade year.  They also 
make an effort, through the school social workers, to connect students with 
other organizations/support groups.  Board member Jeff Bliler thanked Ms. 

Poindexter and Mr. Ball for their efforts and thanked Ms. Brander for being 
a supportive liaison for ECS. He encouraged them to extend this type of 
programming to all age groups across the district.  Ms. Brander added she 

looks to allocate resources from the Community Schools Grant and Project 
Aware Grant to help facilitate these programs across the district.   

 
By unanimous action by roll call, the Board approved the following consent 
items: 

 

Consent Items 

Minutes – March 28, 2023 – Board Work Session 
Minutes – March 28, 2023 – Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes – March 31, 2023 – Special Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $7,411,016.21 as shown on the April 

11, 2023, claims listing.  (Codified File 2223-125) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy. 

(Codified File 2223-126) 
 

Fundraisers 

Accepted the following extra-curricular purchase requests:  

Elkhart High School (EHS) Athletics to purchase a pole vault 
standard to be used for girls’/boys’ track and field totaling 

$3,745. 
  

Extra-Curricular 

Purchase 

The following donations were made to Elkhart Community Schools 

(ECS):  1998 Ford F150 to be used in the Elkhart Area Career 
Center’s (EACC) Automotive cluster for training purposes and 
$600 to Elkhart High School (EHS) Athletic Department from 

Jeffrey and Julie Gaff to be used to assist with the growth and 
development of the boys’ track and field team. 

 

Gift Acceptance 



3 
 

Conference leave requests in accordance with Board policy for staff 
members as recommended by the administration on the April 11, 

2023 listings.  (Codified File 2223-127) 
 

Conference 
Leave Requests 

 

 
 
Certified agreement regarding incentive pay. (Codified File 2223-

128) 
 

Certified agreement related to compensation and skill development.  

(Codified File 2223-129) 
 
Employment of the following one (1) certified staff member 

effective on date indicated: 
Betty McNeal – grade 4 at Cleveland, 4/10/23 
 

Retirement of the following three (3) certified staff members, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Elaine Fiwek – special education at Beardsley, 5/25/23 with 

37 Years of Service 
Heidi Krusenklaus – career coordinator at EACC, 5/25/23 

with 33 Years of Service 
Christopher Scalise – assistant principal at North Side, 

6/15/23 with 27 Years of Service  

 
Resignation of the following four (4) certified staff members, 
effective on date indicated: 

Elizabeth Byler – grade 4 at Woodland, 5/25/23 
Jordan Deuel – special education at Daly, 5/25/23 
Renee Ruocco – grade 1 at Daly, 5/25/23 

Kyle Sears – business at Elkhart High, 5/25/23 
 

Parental leave for the following one (1) certified staff member, 

effective on dates indicated: 
Molly Jo Moosa – grade 2 at Monger beginning 1/6/20 and 

ending 5/5/23 

 
Extension of leave for the following one (1) certified staff member, 
effective on dates indicated: 

DeVetta Farrow, assistant principal at Pierre Moran 
beginning 2/23/23 and ending 5/15/23 

 

 
Employment of the following six (6) classified employees effective 
on dates indicated: 

Shamara Allen – bus helper at Transportation, 3/29/23 
Elvira Antonio – technical assistant at Bristol, 3/29/23 
Arick Dashel – custodian at Feeser, 4/3/23 

Kiana Dietz – campus security at Elkhart High, 4/3/23 

Personnel 

Report 
 
Certified 

Agreements 
 
 

 
 
Certified 

Employment 
 
Certified  

Retirement 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Certified 
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 

Certified 

Parental Leave 
 
 

 
Certified 
Extension of 

Leave 
 
 

 
Classified 
Employment 

 
 
 

 



4 
 

Jesse Hollis – promotions manager at WVPE, 4/10/23 
Ramon Trevino – custodian at Elkhart High, 4/3/26 

 
Resignation of the following five (5) classified employees, effective 
on date indicated: 

Sierra Benner – food service at North Side, 4/7/23 
Ashley Colon – food service at Woodland and Elkhart High, 

3/27/23 

Denise Finn – bus driver at Transportation, 3/16/23 
Christene Parks – bus driver at Transportation, 4/14/23 
Amber White – food service at West Side, 3/24/23 

 
Rescission of Resignation of the following one (1) classified 
employee: 

Makyia Banks – bus helper at Transportation, 3/31/23 
 
Change in unpaid leave for the following one (1) classified 

employee, effective on dates indicated: 
Tina Helbling – bus driver at Transportation, beginning 

3/17/23 and ending 4/10/23 

 

 
 

 
Classified 
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Classified 
Rescission of 

Resignation 
 
Classified 

Change in 
Unpaid Leave 

Superintendent Steve Thalheimer provided an update on the Feasibility 

Study. The Key Committee reconvened following spring break on Monday 
and Wednesday of both this week and next.  They will be continuing to 
have those difficult conversations about the conditions of buildings, 

current debt on buildings, capacity, and grade level configurations.  
Information is available on ECS’s website at 
https://www.elkart.k12.in.us. The public can also reach out to committee 

members with questions and concerns. 
 

Feasibility 

Study Update 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed changes to Board 

Policy 3422.04S – Bus Helper’s Wage Schedule.  The main changes 
included adjustments to the attendance incentive plan, equivalent to the 
program in place for the bus drivers, for the coming school year as well 

as a change in the calculation of overtime. 
 

Board Policy 

3422.04S 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:36 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

  

https://www.elkart.k12.in.us/


5 
 

APPROVED: 
 

 

  ____________________________________ 
  Dacey S. Davis, President 
 

 

  ____________________________________ 
  Troy E. Scott, Vice President 
 

 

____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Secretary 
 

 

____________________________________ 
  Jeffrey S. Bliler, Member 
 

 

  ____________________________________ 
  Mike Burnett, Member 
 

 

____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 

 

  ____________________________________ 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 

Signatures 

 

 



School Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose
Date(s) of 

Activity
Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart High - 
Volleyball

The team will seek donations through social 
media and local businesses to fund travel 
gear, a strength coach and other team needs. 

4/27/2023 - 
7/15/2023

4/3/2023 Jacquie Rost

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



 

 

 

 

DATE:  4-10-23 
 
TO:  Dr. Steve Thalheimer 
  Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Cary Anderson (Principal) 
  Kristin Baker (Teacher/Sponsor) 
 
RE:  Theatre Donation Approval 

Elkhart High School received a donation of $500.00 from Stephenson’s of Elkhart, Inc. 
The donation is in support of the Theatre department extra-curricular Activity and will be 
used to purchase supplies, costumes, set construction, decorations, and student snacks 
for upcoming productions. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this Patron 
Sponsorship donation and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and 
appreciation is sent to: 

Stephenson’sOf Elkhart, Inc. 
211 S. Main St. 
Elkhart, IN 46516 
 
 

 

 

 



DATE: 4/12/2023

TO: Dr. Steve Thalheimer
Board of School Trustees

FROM: Brian Buckley & Jacquie Rost
Elkhart High School Athletic Department

RE: Donation Approval

A donation in the amount of $500.00 has been given to the Elkhart High School
Football team from Grand Design RV LLC. These funds will be used to assist with
growth of our football program.

We are requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation
and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to:

Grand Design RV LLC
11333 County Rd 2
Middlebury, IN 46540









What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used and who 

will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant 

submission 

deadline?

Colts Youth and 

High School 

Football Grant

Indianapolis 

Colts

Elkhart High 

School Football

Romison Saint-

Louis

$2,500 Head Football Coach Romison 

Saint-Louis will oversee the usage. 

The grant will be used to purchase 

Guardians Caps which help 

protect athletes from concussions 

by decreasing the impact received 

on contact.

The funds will be used to protect our student 

athletes as they compete and represent our 

school and community on the playing field.

Item & Description Quantity Unit Price Total

Football Guardian Cap XT – Royal Blue 42 

$58.00  $2,436.00 

Freight 1 $64.00  $64.00 

Total $2,500.00

4/21/2023

Page 1 of 1 4/25/23 Board Meeting



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Maggie Lozano 

Date:  April 25, 2023 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement.  

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee: 

 

Michael Swanson  Monger/Grade 3  30 Years of Service 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employee: 

 

Melinda Higginson  ESC/Director of Elementary Education 

Began:  8/1/18   Resign:  6/30/23 

 

d. Revision - We recommend the revision of an unpaid leave reported on the April 11, 2023, Board 

Report for the following employee: 

 

Molly Jo Moosa  Monger/Grade 2 

Begin:  8/14/23   End:  5/31/24 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Candace Blair    Commissary/Food Service 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/12/23 

 

Ernestine Brown   West Side/Food Service 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/12/23 

 

Rafael Colindres II   Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 2/15/23    PE: 4/19/23 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Iris Curras-Velez   Bristol/Secretary 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/12/23 

 

Enrique Guzman   Elkhart High/Custodian 

Began: 2/27/23    PE: 4/24/23 

 

Pauline January   Freshman Division/Food Service 

Began: 2/7/23    PE: 4/13/23 

 

Jeanette Maya    Beardsley/Secretary 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/12/23 

 

Sarah Posey    Elkhart High/Food Service 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/12/23 

 

Jennifer Ruvalcaba   EACC/Technical Assistant 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/12/23 

 

Bryanna Schug   HELC/Paraprofessional 

Began: 2/15/23    PE: 4/19/23 

 

Hallie Stabler    Beardsley/Custodian 

Began: 2/27/23    PE: 4/24/23 

 

Addie Wright    ESC/Secretary 

Began: 2/21/23    PE: 4/17/23 

 

b. Unpaid Leave – We recommend an unpaid leave for the following employees: 
 
Christine Green   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 4/10/23    End:  5/3/23 

Luella Hanks    North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 4/14/23    End:  5/25/23 

c. Revision – We recommend the revision of an unpaid leave reported on the March 28, 2023, Board 

Report of the following employee: 

 

Tina Helbling    Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 3/17/23    End: 3/31/23 

 

d. Revision – We recommend the revision of a PE date reported on the April 11, 2023 Board Report for 

the following employee: 

 

Ramon Trevino   Elkhart High/Custodian 

Began: 2/6/23    PE: 4/3/23 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

e. Retirement - We report the retirement of the following classified employee: 

 

Emily Grant    PACE/Speech Therapist 

Began:  1/19/98    End:  5/25/23 

       Years of Service: 25 

 

f. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees:  

 

Tanisha Anderson   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 1/8/15    Resign: 5/5/23 

 

Tiki Black    Woodland/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/2/22    Resign: 4/11/23 

 

Ellen Kohler    Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 1/11/23    Resign: 5/25/23 

 

Clay Powell    Transportation/Dispatcher 

Began: 1/12/15    Resign: 5/5/23 

 

Whitney Shupert   Eastwood/Food Service 

Began: 2/7/22    Resign: 4/17/23 

 

Charlena Thompson   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 8/11/22    Resign: 4/17/23 

 

Laura Walterhouse   Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

Began: 11/10/03   Resign: 4/11/23 

 

g. Rescission of a Resignation - We recommend the approval of the rescission of a resignation for the 

following employee: 
 

Christene Parks   Transportation/Driver 

Began:  10/20/21   Resign: 4/14/23 

 

h. Termination -  We report the termination of the following classified employees: 
 

Rebbeccia Stratton   HELC/Paraprofessional 

Began: 1/9/23    End: 4/25/23 

      Policy: 3139.01S 

 







































CASH:

     Petty Cash                                          500.00$                

BANK ACCOUNTS:

     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,991,927.64$      
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (1,978,422.74)       
     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (589,044.30)          
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          74,458.85             
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                        
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        1,033,095.12        
     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 30,524,958.16      
     Lake City Bank – Book Rental -                        
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) -                        

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                        
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
March 2023

32,057,472.73$       



Total Expenditures as 
of March 2023

Total % of Allocation 
Expended

Account Budget % of Total Budget

$1,482,065.65 88.09% Instruction - Regular Programs $1,682,429.00 14.31%

$167,851.92 61.08% Instruction - Special Programs $274,801.00 2.34%

$449,915.92 99.71% Instruction - Summer School Programs $451,209.00 3.84%

$188,140.78 87.34% Instruction - Remediation Programs $215,418.00 1.83%

$284,990.03 82.35% Support Services-Students $346,073.00 2.94%

$743,861.75 80.92% Support Services-Instruction $919,242.89 7.82%

$105,683.07 97.94% Support Services-General Admin $107,910.00 0.92%

$123,515.71 100.00% Student Transportation $123,516.00 1.05%

$286,621.54 91.69% Community Service Operations $312,592.00 2.66%

$6,478,547.33 94.12% Facilities Acquisition and Construction $6,883,650.00 58.55%

$52,505.90 11.94%
Non Programmed Charges/Transfer

$439,659.00 3.74%
10,363,699.60 88.15% $11,756,499.89 100.00%

     Expenditures for March 2023 consisted of Salaries and Benefits pertaining to student support (remediation / tutoring),
             ongoing after school supports, construction services, and supplies per directives approved through the grant.

ESSER II - Utilization Review



1,482,066

167,852 449,916
188,141 284,990

743,862

105,683 123,516 286,622

6,478,547

52,506

1,682,429

274,801 451,209 215,418 346,073
919,243

107,910 123,516 312,592

6,883,650

439,659

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

8,000,000

ESSER II - Expenditure to Budget as of 3/31/23

Total Expenditures as of March 2023

Budget



YTD Expenditures as of March 
2023

Total % of Allocation 
Expended

Account Budget
% of Total 

Budget

2,953,626.78 63.06% Instruction - Regular Programs $4,683,726.72 17.74%

572,175.01 145.71% Instruction - Special Programs $392,690.00 1.49%

36,426.94 100.42%

Instruction - Adult/Continuing 
Ed Programs

$36,274.00 0.14%

331,138.92 23.68%
Instruction - Summer School 

Programs $1,398,625.00 5.30%

331,237.95 21.59%
Instruction - Remediation 

Programs $1,534,501.00 5.81%

796,322.40 35.74% Support Services Students 2,228,127.00 8.44%

3,917,010.52 71.89% Support Services - Instruction 5,448,285.00 20.63%

126,929.10 31.32%
Support Services - General 

Admin 405,203.00 1.53%

316,762.78 8.91% Operations and Maintainance 3,555,243.00 13.47%

310,506.75 34.06% Student Transportation 911,601.00 3.45%

237,006.99 24.72% Community Service Operations 958,804.00 3.63%

1,203,271.60 47.64%
Facilities Acquisition and 

Construction $2,525,707.00 9.57%

492,982.70 21.21%
Non-Programmed Charges 

Transfer $2,324,642.00 8.80%
$11,625,398.44 44.03% $26,403,428.72 100.00%

Expenditures for March 2023 consisted of salaries/benefits, professional development, and supplies for budgeted progamming.

ESSER III - Utilization Review



0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

2,953,627

572,175

36,427
331,139 331,238

796,322

3,917,011

126,929

316,763
310,507

237,007

1,203,272

492,983

4,683,727

392,690
36,274

1,398,625
1,534,501

2,228,127

5,448,285

405,203

3,555,243

911,601 958,804

2,525,707
2,324,642

ESSER III - Expenditure to Budget as of 3/31/2023

YTD Expenditures as of March 2023 Budget




	2023-04-21 Notice of Exec Session
	2023-04-28 Notice of Exec Session
	Agenda - April 25, 2023
	2023.04.11 Minutes - Work Session
	2023.04.11 Minutes - Regular Meeting
	Fundraisers 4_25_2023
	Gift - Stephensons EHS Theatre
	Gift - Grand Design RV LLC - football donation
	Gift - Anonymous Osolo Lunch Account Donation
	2023.04.25 Conference Leaves
	Trips EACC Overnight Trip Request
	Grants to Board 4.25.23
	2023-04-25 Personnel Report
	Bristol Library Appointment
	New Course Proposals
	Monthly Financial Report 4.25.23
	Financial Report (10)
	FR Monthly Balance Sheet
	Financials
	Summary of Receipts and Expenditures as of 03-31-2023

	ESSER II, Utilization Review, as of 3-31-23
	ESSER II, Expenditure to Budget, 3-31-23
	ESSER III, Utilization Review, as of 3-31-23
	ESSER III, Expenditure to Budget, 3-31-23

	Insurance Report 4.25.23



